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From: Mark Hite

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 11:39:00 AM

To: Paula Mitchell

Cc: Mark.Bailey@bigrivers.com; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; Albert Yockey
Subject: RE: Environmental Surcharge mechanism, in connection with the
Environmental Compliance Plan KPSC filing

Importance: Normal

Hold up. | failed to put Big Rivers logo on each page. I'll correct and email to you the
revised version. Thanks, Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Paula Mitchell

Cc: Mark.Bailey@bigrivers.com; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; Albert Yockey
Subject: Environmental Surcharge mechanism, in connection with the Environmental
Compliance Plan KPSC filing

Paula, the attached PowerPoint is for the next Tuesday’s Board meeting. It's ready for
you to distribute. Thanks, Mark
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